
RE: Final Payment paoe ] 0f->

Laura Hundley

From: Kelly Price [kelly@bbatlanta.com)

Sent: Wednesday, November 17, 2004 12:32 PM

To: Laura Hundley

Cc: Terry Michelitch

Subject: RE: Final Payment

You are so welcome. We are very sadden by the way things are being handled by SCA, and hope that things are resolved soon.

Original Message
From: Laura Hundley [mailto:lhundley(5)planetcse.com1
Sent: Wednesday, November 17, 2004 1:18 PM
To: Kelly Price
Subject: RE: Final Payment

Kelly- Yes, we were able to confirm the money hitting Lance's account.
Thank you so much for all your help with this very involved process. I
really appreciate it and 1 know Lance does too!

Take care,

Laura

Original Message
From: Kelly Price [ma j Ho :ke Ilv@bbatlanla.com]
Sent: Monday, November 15, 2004 11:47 AM
To: Laura Hundley
Subject: Final Payment

Can you please confirm that Lance has received the balance of the
Lloyd's payment?

This e-mail and all attachments may contain legally privileged and
confidential information. If you are not the intended recipient, you
should immediately stop reading this message and delete it from your
system. Any unauthorized reading, distribution, copying, or other use of
this message, or its attachments is strictly prohibited. All personal
messages express solely the sender's views and not those of Brown &
Brown, Insurance of Georgia, Inc or Brown & Brown, Inc. This message may
not be copied or distributed without this disclaimer. Although this

email and any attachments are believed to be free of any virus or other
defect that might affect any computer system into which it is received
and opened, it is the responsibility of the recipient to ensure that it
is virus free and no responsibility is accepted by Brown & Brown Inc. or £L 0092

4/14/2005

CL Ex.


